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Vishnupriya Yadav <vishnupriya@invertis.org>

Tue 12/6/2022 4:56 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Cc: Hanisha Chawla <hanisha.c@invertis org>
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Invertiszip;

From: Skolar Recruit <recruit@skolar.in>

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 7:31 PM

To: Vishnupriya Yadav <vishnupriya @invertis.org>
Subject: Re: Interested Students Details *

Decar Vishnupriya,
Greetings of the day!

The offer letiers of the selected students ure attached herewith,
The Joining date is on [8th January 2023,

Kindly confirm that these candidates will join on 18 January 2023,

Thanks & Regards,
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IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and auy attachments are confidential.
They are intended for the named recipient(s) on.l‘f: If you have received this
i

email by mistake, pleage notify the sender imme ately and do not disclose the
contents 1o atiyone or mnake copies thereof.

On Sat, 26 Nov 2022 at 10:10, Vishaupriya Yadav <vishnupriva@invertis,org> wrote:
Dear Team Skolar,

_ Greetings from Invertis university

L. | Thank You very much for the time you looked upon our students drive; We are happy to associate with you.

Now we request you to share Letter of intent or offer letter for our reference which would be me

ntioning the package,
breakage, perks and

benefits of an individual candidate as saan as possible by your side,

2. As per the telephonic conversation with Ms, Haritha, there is a student named Nandini Anand (Mob.-9335239080} had
not received or got call yesterday regarding the Personal Interview, Therefore, it is a request to you by our side that

please arrange a telephonic round of Pl for the same candidate today as per your convenience. Please revert back with
the suitable time slot of yours for Nandini Anand's P,
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Thanks & Regards, ' 1\ / ‘
Vishnupriya Yaday Uirector Corporate Relavigny
Manager- CRC

Invertis Universiry
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Invertis University, Bareilly
T+91 - 7217011220

inverfis Wniversiy
vishnupriva@invertis.org
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From: Skolar Recruit <recriit @ in>
Sent: Friday, Navermber 25, 2022 10:59 PM

To: Vishnupriva Yadav <vishnupriva@invertis,org>
Subject: Re: Interested Students Details
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5/8/23, 11:44 AM

* Dear Vishnupriya,
Greetings of the day!

" Below mentioned is the list of all selecled candidates

January 2023,

. Probation period - 64 Months.

Location - Bangalore.
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and requesting you to inform the candidates that it is mandatary for them 1o report to the office on 18
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Kindly give a confirmation that these candidates will be reporting to the office on 18 January 2023,

Thanks & Regards,
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IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential, o
They arc intended fur the named recipient(s} onlky. If you have recelved this .

: emuail by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the (’ .

: contents to anyone or make copics thercof. . L
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: Lniversity
: On Fri, 25 Nov 2022 at 12:37, Vishnupriya Yadav <vishnupriya@invertis.o rg> W}S}Hems
. Dear Team Skolar, ] aremy

" Greetings

: I request you to call Priya Sharma on another number, this is Priya at serial number-4 in the excel sheet
Priya Sharma {privasharma29097 @gmail.com) Please cali Priva on the number- 6398627025 rather than mentioned in the excel sheet.
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